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refuse2bafool@outlook.com

From: airgundepot.com <orders@airgundepot.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 3:40 PM
To: Smith, Rodney
Subject: order airgundepot-592732 from airgundepot.com

 
This email is to confirm the receipt of your recent order from Airgun Depot. You may be contacted by phone or email as 
part of our verification process. 
 
To track the status of your order please go to: 
 
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__myaccount.airgundepot.com_mod-
5ForderStatus_&d=AwIEAg&c=b8e1iEZ11L6bAvqS3XBwqPBcsnu5jX11sEldRyR3rVs&r=eSnUnC4Kicslr47UtQrYeCoomBGo
st0AXoRfImHiVLc&m=xx5FEqIQx2uZHgnsnJY6J9FkZcDR9OaWK8o-
_Sjp5GI&s=2hc3rhmeFNfo9VclvvoucYIHOfOGEYUReNR9W4xsj7c&e=  
 
We appreciate your patronage, and please visit us again! 
 
Sincerely, 
 
The Airgun Depot Team 
 
 
You can always see your order by going to https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-
3A__order.store.yahoo.net_OS_stat-3Fairgundepot-2B592732-
2B2091f27b1a6c9c9818d9&d=AwIEAg&c=b8e1iEZ11L6bAvqS3XBwqPBcsnu5jX11sEldRyR3rVs&r=eSnUnC4Kicslr47UtQrY
eCoomBGost0AXoRfImHiVLc&m=xx5FEqIQx2uZHgnsnJY6J9FkZcDR9OaWK8o-
_Sjp5GI&s=vMTMJuF9cZPzeuMovv2_0kRe0ZM-9ZDOy65WbBZjVno&e=  
 
Date                      Tue Aug 18 16:39:34 MDT 2015 
Ship to                   Rodney Smith 
                          1248 El Encanto Way 
                          Sacramento CA 95831 
                          US United States 
                          916 422 7350 
PM-Identifier             55d3b372c6f05 
Promo-Code 
Promo-Details             The following promotional discounts were applied to this order: 
                          Buy 3 and Get 1 Pellet Tin Free ($9.99) Promo-Gift-Card 
Bill to                   Not Available 
Amazon-OrderReference-Id 
international-terms       yes 
E-Mail                    rodney.smith@fmglobal.com (emailed) 
Via                       Ground 
Payment                   PayPal 
 
 
Name                    Code           Qty    Each  Options 



2

------------------------------------------------------------- 
Gamo 100 Paper Targets  8032106          3    4.75 
(100 ct) 
Beeman H&N Match .177   PY-P-460         4    9.99 
Cal, 8.18 Grains, 
Wadcutter, 300ct 
FAS 6004 Pellet Pistol  440040           1  399.99 
                                  Subtotal  454.20 
                                  Discount   -9.99 
                                  Subtotal  444.21 
                                  Shipping    0.00 
                                     Total  444.21 


